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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 3:30 PM
To: 'Susan Low'
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Your ref: GY 8464C_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBE 5438M AND GY 8464C 

ON 04/02/2018
Attachments: GBE5438M_STATEMENT.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Your ref: GY 8464C 
Our ref: CC6/AIG18002910/Uka3 
 
 
Dear Susan, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBE 5438M AND GY 8464C ON 04/02/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We are of the opinion that the liability for the above case remain unclear. There is no conclusive evidence yet to 
substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your 
perusal. 
 
We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 
heard further from us. 
 
Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


